
QUERIES REGARDING TPQMA RFP FROM DIFFERENT RESOURCES FOR 
REFERENCE  

  

 NO. CLAUSE QUERY REPLY 
1 Format -7, 

Financial 
Proposal 

In financial Proposal, per visit rate 
need to be quote. We are requesting 
to define meaning of Visit, which 
may be 
 
One Man day is equal to one visit 
Or 
One day visit of team including one 
civil and one electrical engineer will 
be a visit. 
Or 
Total days consumed by a team for 
particular stage. 

Total days consumed by 
a team for particular 
cluster, counted as one 
visit.  
Rate need to be quoted 
for one visit (complete 
cluster) also refer GoI 
guidelines   

 

S.No. Section No./ 
Clause No. 

Clarifications Sought/Suggestions 
 

Reply 

1.  
 

Page-35, Clause 
5 
Outcome and 
Deliverables 
 

We understand that Consultant is 
only required to witness the field & 
laboratory tests carried out by 
Contractor. 
However, in case of additional 
independent tests are required to be 
conducted by the Consultant, 
incurred expenses shall be borne by 
the Client. 
Kindly Confirm. 

There are two type of 
projects sanctioned 
under PMAY (U) in 
uttarakhand 1. 
Beneficiary Led 
Construction (BLC) in 
which consultant has 
to hands-on 
beneficiaries at various 
construction stages. i.e 
design, technical 
support etc.  
2. In AHP projects 
implementing agency 
setups a lab for general 
test, all the test 
recommended by 
consultant can be done 
by implementing 
agency, expenses 
incurred shall be borne 
by implementing 
agency.  



2 General We understand that in case the 
Consultant is required to undertake 
outstation visits (outside 
Uttarakhand), the associated 
travelling/ lodging /boarding  
expenses of Supervision Consultant 
team shall be borne by the Client. 
Please confirm 

Consultant is not 
required to visit 
outside Uttarakhand, If 
consultant is required 
in CSMC  meeting at 
delhi the associated 
travelling/ lodging 
/boarding  expenses of 
Consultant/ team shall 
be borne 
consultant/team 
himself. 
 

3 General We understand that Supervision 
Consultant is only required to 
approve the Working/Shop drawings 
prepared by the Contractor. Any 
kind of design/redesign work is not 
envisaged in the scope of 
Supervision Consultant. 
Please confirm. 

For Beneficiary Led 
Construction (BLC) pre 
approved drawings are 
used, if consultant 
wants to suggest 
necessary changes as 
per the requirement of 
site then they can 
suggest.  
For AHP project 
detailed Working/Shop 
drawings already 
sanctioned by 
SLSMC/CSMC no 
changes required. 

4 General We understand that the “Consultant 
will help the PMU to review and 
assure the quality of designs, 
conduct procurement, quality 
audits”  
Please clarify whether the 
consultant is required to carryout 
surveys and sub-project design? We 
understand that only review of such 
reports will be carried out by 
Consultant. 

Only monitoring and 
supervison is required 
however consultant 
can suggest necessary 
changes if required for 
better monitoring.  

5 General 1. Please clarify if a Project Site 
office need to be established. If yes, 
then what should be the location 
preferred? 
2. Please clarify how many vehicles 
we need to consider for the project? 

1 Yes, Dehradun can be 
used as project site 
office. 
2. number may vary as 
per the requirement of 
field visit.   

6 General We understand that the Consultant 
will only assist the Client for land 

Yes, consultant can 
only assist and help in 



acquisition, statutory clearances, 
etc. The Consultant should not be 
solely responsible for such services. 
Please advise. 

documentations. 

7 General We request you to please extend the 
submission date atleast 1 week i.e. 
06-07-2018. 

Not possible  

 

 NO. QUERY REPLY 
1 Can we submit the EMD in the form of fix deposit receipt 

of the same value pledged to the Director SUDA, Dehradun 
in place of the Demand Draft. 

Yes, as per the 
procurement rule 
2017, of State of 
Uttarakhand.   

2. In SUDA of the other State the registration with service tax 
department is taken as valid proof of registration for 
proprietorship firms, what is the criterion in SUDA – UK.  

Yes, It is considered as 
valid proof of 
registration for 
proprietorship, firm 
should have a valid 
GSTIN.  

 

NOTE : TENDER TO BE FILLED OFFLINE, THERE IS NO PROVISION OF ONLINE SUBMISSION, ALL 
THE VENDERS ARE REQUESTED TO FILL AND SUBMIT IT IN HARD COPY  


